
Page 1 of 2 
December 6, 2018 Parks Board Meeting Agenda 

PARKS BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
DECEMBER 6, 2018 

 
Notice is hereby given of a Parks Board Meeting to be held on December 6, 2018 at 
7:00 p.m. at the City Hall Council Chamber, 1522 Texas Parkway, Missouri City, 
Texas, 77489, for the purpose of considering the following agenda items. All agenda 
items are subject to action. The Parks Board reserves the right to meet in a closed 
session on any agenda item should the need arise, and if applicable pursuant to 
authorization by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. CONSIDER THE APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 1, 2018 MEETING MINUTES  
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
4. CONSIDER RECOMMENDATION FOR NEWPOINT ESTATES PARKLAND 

DEDICATION 
 
5. OFFICER ELECTIONS 
 
6. STAFF REPORTS 
 a. Parks Projects 
 b. Parks Operations 
 c. Recreation 
 
7. DIRECTOR’S UPDATE 
 
8. BOARD REPORTS 
 
9. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA 
 
10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Missouri City will 
provide for reasonable accommodations for persons attending Parks Board meetings. To 
better serve you, requests should be received 24 hours prior to meetings. Please contact 
Maria Jackson, City Secretary, at 281.403.8686. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Parks Board 2018-2019 
 

Jason Mangum, Director 
Randy Troxell, Assistant Director 
Kevin Browne, Recreation Superintendent 
Barry Hamilton, Parks Superintendent 
Pamela Andrews, Board Member 
J.R. Atkins, Board Member 
Alan Atwater, Board Member 
Diane Giltner, Board Member 
 
 

  

Don Johnson, Board Member 
Thomasine Johnson, Board Member 
Adrian Matteucci, Board Member 
Sharman McGilbert, Vice-Chair 
Brian Merchant, Board Member 
Victoria Porter, Board Member 
Buddy Snyder, Board Member 
Llarance Turner, Chairman 





Page 1 of 2 
November 1, 2018 Parks Board Meeting Minutes 

PARKS BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
NOVEMBER 1, 2018 

 
ATTENDEES 
Parks Board members in attendance: J.R. Atkins, Alan Atwater, Diane Giltner, Don 
Johnson, Thomasine Johnson, Adrian Matteucci, Vice-Chair Sharman McGilbert, Brian 
Merchant, Victoria Porter, Buddy Snyder, and Chairman Llarance Turner. 
Staff in attendance: Director of Parks and Recreation Jason Mangum, Assistant 
Director of Parks and Recreation Randy Troxell, Recreation Superintendent Kevin 
Browne, First Assistant City Attorney Jamilah Way, and Administrative Assistant Tricia 
Yurcak.   
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Vice-Chair McGilbert called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. 
 
2. APPROVAL OF OCTOBER 4, 2018 MEETING MINUTES  

Board member Atkins motioned to approve the October 4, 2018 meeting 
minutes. Board member Merchant seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. The 
motion passed. 
 
There were no PUBLIC COMMENTS. 
 
4. DISCUSS AND CONSIDER NAMING THE PARKS & RECREATION 

NOMINATION FOR CITY VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR AWARD 
 Administrative Assistant Yurcak read for the Board the letter Matteucci drafted 
regarding naming the Parks & Recreation Nomination award after Ebony Ghee, who 
worked for the Parks & Recreation Department. The letter summarized Ms. Ghee’s 
many accomplishments and the mark she left on the Mayor’s Youth Commission up until 
her passing in 2016. Board member D. Johnson made a motion to approve submitting 
the letter to City Council. Board member Giltner seconded the motion. The vote was 
unanimous. The motion passed. 
 
5. SPONSORSHIPS FOR CITY MAINTENANCE UPDATE 
 Chairman Turner assumed the chair upon his arrival. 

First Assistant City Attorney Way stated that there are many variables involved in 
this agenda item, and asked to move it to a future meeting. 
 
6. REVIEW AND CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RECOGNIZED SPORTS 

ASSOCIATION APPLICANTS 
 Director Mangum stated there are no new RSA’s to approve at this time. 
 
7. SKATEPARK PRESENTATION 
 Director Mangum presented the agenda item and provided a brief overview of the 
skatepark project. After two bids, Evergreen Skateparks was chosen to be the contractor 
for the construction of the skatepark, and approved by City Council. The company builds 
skateparks one at a time and is currently working on a skatepark in Montana. The 

 

Parks Board 2018-2019 
 

Jason Mangum, Director 
Randy Troxell, Assistant Director 
Kevin Browne, Recreation Superintendent 
Barry Hamilton, Parks Superintendent 
Pamela Andrews, Board Member 
J.R. Atkins, Board Member 
Alan Atwater, Board Member 
Diane Giltner, Board Member 
 

  

Don Johnson, Board Member 
Thomasine Johnson, Board Member 
Adrian Matteucci, Board Member 
Sharman McGilbert, Vice-Chair 
Brian Merchant, Board Member 
Victoria Porter, Board Member 
Buddy Snyder, Board Member 
Llarance Turner, Chairman 



Page 2 of 2 
November 1, 2018 Parks Board Meeting Minutes 

company is looking forward to building a skatepark in Texas in the winter. Evergreen 
Skateparks has built four other skateparks in Texas. The contract is in the final stages. 
Once construction begins, there will be 180 days for Phase 1 to be completed. The goal 
will be that by April 2019 the skatepark will be complete, providing that everything goes 
well and the weather holds out.  

Chairman Turner asked if signage for the skatepark would be added. Director 
Mangum stated there would be a ‘helmet recommended’ policy. There will also be a 
monthly maintenance inspection to ensure all the services are in shape and that the 
skatepark is safe. 

Board member Snyder asked if staff would be relying on signage for liability 
purposes. Director Mangum stated that a lot of factors go into liability and that staff is 
doing everything they can to follow the industry’s best practices to reduce the risks of 
liability or exposure at the skatepark.  

 
8. STAFF REPORTS 

a. Park Projects 
 Assistant Director Troxell distributed an update on park projects.  

b. Park Operations 
The monthly parks operations report was included in the agenda packet. 
c. Recreation  

 Recreation Superintendent Browne stated that Tricks & Treats in the Park at 
Buffalo Run Park had a great turnout and the weather was great. 6 families attended the 
Family Camping event earlier in October. He also provided an overview of upcoming 
events in November. He stated that the gymnasium and dance room would be under 
renovation during Thanksgiving week and that the Recreation and Tennis Center’s 
operating hours shouldn’t be affected other than the facility being closed on Thursday 
and Friday for Thanksgiving.  

He stated revenue grew $9,000 in the month of October compared to October of 
last fiscal year. There is a total of 1368 memberships at the Recreation and Tennis 
Center.  
  
9. DIRECTOR’S UPDATE 
 Director Mangum stated the importance of the community Build Day on 
November 10th and encouraged all to attend. Other than the playground build, 
community members will be planting trees and building tree benches. He stated that 
volunteers for the prep days on Thursday and Friday are also needed. 
 
10. BOARD REPORTS 
 Vice-Chair McGilbert stated the Tricks and Treats event was great, and the MYC 
volunteers did a great job at their stations. 
 
11. ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH’S MEETING AGENDA 
 There will be no meeting in December unless there is a parkland dedication. 
Items for the next agenda include sponsorships for City maintenance and elections. 
Board member D. Johnson suggested that based on recent situations made public about 
hateful language, the Board have a discussion about a sportsmanship policy in City 
parks during organized athletic events in order to respond to inappropriate behavior. 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

With no further items to discuss, Chairman Turner adjourned the meeting at  
7:53 p.m.  

 



 
P.O. Box 2543, Alvin, TX 77512 

(281) 393-1382 

Firm Registration No. 100758-00 

Survey1@Survey1inc.com 

November 27, 2018 

Mr. Jason Mangum 
Director of Parks and Recreation 
City of Missouri City 
2701 Cypress Point Drive 
Missouri City, Texas 77459 
 
Re: Newpoint Estates Section 3 Partial Replat No 1 Parkland Dedication, City of Missouri City, Fort Bend 

County, Texas 

Dear Mr. Mangum; 

Newpoint Estates Section 3 Partial Replat No. 1 is a 7.1308 acre development located along Darby Lane.  

Attached is a plat for the proposed development.  The developer is requesting to pay the full amount of 

$2,800 ($1,400 x 1 lot) in lieu of land dedication due to the size of the subdivision and number of lots. 

On behalf of the developer, we hereby request the parkland dedication requirement for the proposed 

Newpoint Estates Section 3 Partial Replat No. 1 subdivision be met with a cash payment in accordance with 

Section 82-174e.  Please consider approving this request at your next Parks Board meeting and forwarding a 

positive recommendation to the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council. 

If you have any questions or comments please contact me at 281-393-1382 or by email at 

cathy.fontenot@survey1inc.com. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Sincerely, 

 

Cathy Fontenot 

Platting Coordinator 

 



 

 

 

 

***This page intentionally left blank.*** 





 

 

 

 

***This page intentionally left blank.*** 



Page 1 of 2 
Parks Operations Monthly Report 

         
  

Missouri City Parks and Recreation 
Parks Operations Report 

December 2018 
Routine Maintenance 

• Completed inspection of all park properties including playgrounds, park amenities and trails 
• Litter collection completed at all park locations 
• Weekly Softball Field preparation and mowing completed 
• Continued herbicide applications along fence lines in right-of-ways, park areas and various city 

facilities  
• Inspected all playgrounds for ants and weeds 
• Completed monthly playground inspections 
• Conducted monthly safety meeting 

 
Operations / Projects / Logistics 

• Continued preparations at Roane Park for the Community Build 
• 4 employees – John Garcia, Louis Warren, Joseph Morales and Johnathan Johnson received 

certification training on the City’s mobile stage 
• Removed Tricks and Treats in the Park event signs 
• Repaired the door on the sprayground control building 
• Continued preparations at Roane Park for the Community Build 
• All staff participated in the Community Build Playground project  
• Removed Election signs 
• Repaired a broken fence at StaMo Sports Complex 
• Retied windscreens at McLain Park tennis courts 
• Completed the Community Build Playground project  
• Installed banners for Stuff the Squad Car and Firetruck event 
• Set up for the Thanksgiving Luncheon 
• Assisted hanging artwork in the Visitors Center 
• 2 staff members attended the TRAPS Equipment Maintenance Rodeo 
• Retied fallen windscreens at the Recreation and Tennis Center 
• All staff attended our monthly safety training – Making Safety a Habit 
• Delivered Christmas trees to City Hall and the Recreation and Tennis Center 
• Removed banners for Stuff the Squad Car and Firetruck 
• Picked up supplies delivered for Stuff the Squad Car and Firetruck 
• Began Christmas decoration installation 
• Moved ping pong tables from the Community Center to the Recreation and Tennis Center 
• Set up the old courtroom for a retirement party 
• Put out signs for the runoff election and Snowfest 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 
Parks Operations Monthly Report 

 
 
Forestry/Horticulture 

• Pruned, chipped and fertilized Fifth Street medians  
• Pruned and deep root fertilized OCT south 
• Tree spade tune-up 
• Prep Roane Park for Community Build project  
• Pruned and fertilized Roane Park  
• Prepared Roane Park for the Community Build Playground project  
• Staked and mulched Roane Park trees 
• Bleed irrigation lines for winter 
• Attended Houston Urban Tree Conference  
• Pruned back frost damaged plants at 90A planter 
• Prep Bi-centennial Park for planting 
• GCWA down tree removal 
• Attended Safety training 
• Tree Farm clean-up and re-potting 
• Replaced plants in City Hall flower beds 

 
 
 

 



Missouri City Parks Board 

Recreation Superintendent’s Report – December 6, 2018 

Recap of past events- November 

Tennis: 

• McLain Park free Jr. tennis clinic – 22 participants 
• Junior tennis program November- 46 participants 
• Members of our junior tennis program won the USTA regional event on November 18 

and were recognized at City Council’s December 3 Meeting! 
• Tennisgiving- November 17: 18 participants 
• Junior Tennis Thanksgiving Break Camp: 3 

Lacrosse: 

• 5 participants at November 17 clinic 

Gymnasium/dance floor project completed- November 21 

Seniors: 

• Afternoon with an Expert (Container Gardening)– November 7: 16 attendees 
• Coushatta Casino Trip – November 13: 84 attendees 
• Bingo- November 15: 70 participants 
• Foodies- November 29: 25 attendees 

Youth and Family Programs: 

• Tots & Crafts- November 14: 3 attended 
• Tots & Crafts- November 28: 5 attended 
• Family Fun Night- November 30: 49 attended 

Overview of what’s coming up next - December 

• Snowfest & Snowfest Shuffle/Parade- December 7 & 8 
• Tots & Crafts- December 12:  9am-10am 
• Family Fun Night- December 21: 2-6pm (Kids only) 
• Senior Holiday Party- December 13: @ City Centre 5-7pm 
• Senior field trip December 15: Alley Theatre 12-5pm 
• Tennis Toy Drive- December 15 
• Rec Center Holiday schedule: 

o December 8- opening at 12 pm (Snowfest shuffle & parade) 
o December 14- closing at 12 pm (Parks and Recreation department staff 

training/holiday party) 
o December 24- closing at 12 pm 
o December 25- CLOSED 
o December 31- closing at 5 pm 
o January 1- CLOSED  

 
• Revenue comparisons from previous fiscal year to this fiscal year 

• November Net Revenue 2017 _$22,923.59 vs. November Net Revenue 2018 
$27,304.88  
Difference of: +$4,381.29  

• October 1, 2018 – November 1, 2018 Net Revenue: $59,670.72  
• Total memberships at Recreation & Tennis Center 

• 1,361 (the number was 1368 in October)  



 

 

 

 

***This page intentionally left blank.*** 



Missouri City Parks & Recreation • 2701 Cypress Point Drive • Missouri City, TX 77459 • parksandrec@missouricitytx.gov 

PARKS 

RECREATION 
Participation  Totals 

 Over 100 staff and community members joined Missouri City Parks & 
Recreation to build a playground in just one day! More details on the 
following page.  

 84 participants headed over with us to Coushatta Casino for our Senior 
Casino Trip on November 13th. 

 16 attended the latest Afternoon with an Expert on November 7th to learn 
about growing food at home from a Fort Bend Master Gardener. 

Tennis  

 18 registered players joined in for Tennisgiving Junior Singles Match Play 
on November 10th. Players enjoyed fun competitive matches and the 
chance to bring home turkey from the “balloon hunting turkey” activities! 

 Congratulations to our Junior Tennis member Ariane Karera for winning 
first place at the November Racquet Pro Championship Major Zone in the 
Girls 14 division! 

 Junior Tennis Thanksgiving Break Camp is coming to the Rec & 
Tennis Center! Beginner-Intermediate camp is for ages 5-16, while USTA 
Tournament Players between ages 10-18 can sign up for Academy 
Training Camp.   

Week of November 4th: 

The Community Center Auditorium   
Hosted 2 events, including an anniversary party for 250 people. 
The Multi-Purpose Room   
Hosted 5 events, including a baby shower and board meetings, and was a 
polling location for hundreds of City voters on November 6th. 
Park Pavilions   
Had 5 reservations for a variety of social gatherings. 

Athletic Fields   
Had over 20 reservations for various sport practice and league games. 

RENTALS 

UPCOMING HAPPENINGS 
 

Lacrosse Skills & Drills 
Saturday, November 17th from 9:30 - 11:30 am 
Ridgeview Park 
Learn basic lacrosse skills through drills and scrim-
mages throughout the fall season. 
 
Tots & Crafts 
Wednesday, November 28th 
Rec & Tennis Center 
Donuts and coffee for the parents, free play and crafts 
for the kids! 
 
Senior Foodies 
Thursday, November 29th at 11:30 am 
Brandani’s Restaurant (3340 Murphy Rd, Ste 160) 
Join us for a delicious meal at the highly acclaimed 
Brandani’s Restaurant, which has recently been    
expanded. 
 

DEPARTMENTAL REPORT FOR OCTOBER 31 - NOVEMBER 13, 2018 

Park & City Facility Maintenance 

 The Parks crew completed routine maintenance, including inspections, 
litter collection, and finish-mowing at all park properties, including play-
grounds, park amenities and trails. 

 Installed election signs; removed signs. 
 Repaired the door on the sprayground control building. 
 Removed Tricks & Treats advertisement signs. 
 4 staff members received certification training on the City’s mobile stage. 
 Continued preparations at Roane Park for the Community Build. 
 Participated in the Roane Park Community Build Day. 
 Repaired a broken fence at StaMo Sports Complex. 
 Retied windscreens at McLain Park tennis courts. 

Forestry 

 Prepared Roane Park for the Build Day community playground project. 
  Pruned, chipped and fertilized Fifth Street medians. 
 Pruned and deep root fertilized OCT South. 
 Tree spade tune-up. 
 Prepped Roane Park for Build Day. 

All smiles at Roane Park’s Build Day on November 10th 

2018 Tennisgiving 



PARKS & RECREATION 

 

ROANE PARK BUILD DAY 

 

On Saturday, November 10th,   

Missouri City Parks & Recreation 

staff along with members of the 

community came together to 

build a new playground at Roane 

Park, thanks to a community 

grant by KaBOOM! and funding 

partners Blue Cross Blue Shield. 

Despite the cold and rainy weath-

er, over 100 people total came out 

to help us build a new and colorful playground in just one day! In addition 

to the new playground, over 30 trees were planted across the park, an initia-

tive led by our City Forester and implemented by our younger community 

members who joined us. 

After the playground build was complete, Mayor Owen and City officials led 

a ribbon cutting ceremony to mark the occasion. 

 We are so proud of our community for working together to make a new 

playground in just one day, and thankful to KaBOOM! and Blue Cross Blue 

Shield for providing this amazing opportunity for our community. Special 

thanks to the Kolache Factory and Grimaldi’s Pizza for donating food for 

Saturday’s Build Day! 



Missouri City Parks & Recreation • 2701 Cypress Point Drive • Missouri City, TX 77459 • parksandrec@missouricitytx.gov 

PARKS 

RECREATION 
Participation  Totals 

 71 participants joined us for Breakfast & Bingo on November 15th. 
 3 joined us for Tots & Crafts on November 14th.  

Tennis  

 Congratulations to our 14U Junior Tennis team for winning the USTA State 
Championship in New Braunfels November 16 - 18! 

 The 6th Annual Toy Drive Mixed Doubles Tournament takes place on 
Saturday, December 15th. So far there are 26 players registered. During 
the tournament, the Missouri City Police Department will swing by in the 
squad car and collect all donated gifts for Bethel Ministries & Blue Santa! 

The Community Center Auditorium   
Hosted 2 events, including a bridal party and volunteer appreciation dinner for 
a total of 200 people. 
The Multi-Purpose Room   
Hosted 7 events, including board meetings and a baby shower for a total of 
Park Pavilions   
Had 9 reservations for a variety of social gatherings. 

RENTALS 

UPCOMING HAPPENINGS 
 

Family Fun Night [Sports Edition] 
Friday, November 30th from 6 - 8:30 pm 
Recreation & Tennis Center 
Join us for a FREE night of family fun - learn the rules 
of pickleball and table tennis then practice your skills. 
Snacks and crafts will also be included! 
 
Snowfest Festival, Fun Run & Parade 
Festival: Friday, December 7th from 5:30 - 9:00 pm 
at the City Hall Campus 
Fun Run: Saturday, December 8th at 8:15 am at 
the Recreation & Tennis Center 
Parade: Saturday, December 8th at 9:00 am on 
Cartwright Road. Roads Close at 7:15 am 
 
Our 35th Annual Snowfest  is coming up! The week-
end is packed with holiday activities, including a tree 
lighting ceremony, the infamous 3 lane snow hill, pho-
to opportunities with Santa, fireworks, performances 
from local schools and organizations, a fun run and 
parade. 
 
Tots & Crafts 
December 12th from 9:00 - 10:00 am 
Recreation & Tennis Center 
Our last Tots & Crafts of the year! Donuts and coffee 
for parents, and free play / crafts for the little ones! 

DEPARTMENTAL REPORT FOR NOVEMBER 14 - 27, 2018 

Park & City Facility Maintenance 

 The Parks crew completed routine maintenance, including inspections, litter 
collection, and finish-mowing at all park properties, including playgrounds, park 
amenities and trails. 

 Retied fallen windscreens at the Recreaction & Tennis Center. 
 All Parks Division staff attended the monthly safety training - ‘Making Safety a 

Habit’. 
 Delivered Christmas trees to City Hall and the Recreation & Tennis Center. 
 Removed banners from Stuff the Squad Car & Fire Truck event. 
 Picked up supplies delivered for Stuff the Squad Car & Fire Truck event. 
 Began Christmas decoration installation. 
 Moved ping pong tables from the Community Center to the Recreation &     

Tennis Center in preparation of Family Fun Night. 
 Installed signs for the run-off election. 
 Installed signs for Snowfest events. 

Forestry 

 Pruned back frost damaged plants 90A planter. 
 Prepped Bicentennial Park for planting. 
 Removed trees at GCWA trail. 
 Tree Farm clean-up and re-potting. 
 Replaced plants in City Hall flower beds. 

We are gearing up for the 35th Annual Snowfest 


